
 

Memorandum 
 
To: Planning Commission Members 
From: Elizabeth J Corwin, PE, AIPC; Planning Director 
Date: August 30, 2024 
Re: SPR 24-05 

Applicant and Property Owner:  Tarek Gayar, G&G Investments, LLC 
394 N Milford 
PIN  11-22-376-008 

 
Your packet includes resubmittal materials for the proposed gas station at the SE corner of Milford 
Road and Highland Road (M-59).  The changes mostly amount to a minor modification of the sidewalk 
a change in the siding materials for the building.  The applicant has also added a vinyl fence to the 
south property line and suggests that the grade differential between Wee Friends property and the 
building wall can be managed onsite without a grading agreement.  The applicant intends to submit 
new details for the canopy which were not ready at the time your packet was posted. 
 
Although you discussed site plan issues as part of the discussions on August 1, 2024, you did not take 
any specific action on a site plan review or approval.  The Planning Commission still needs to discuss 
whether they will undertake ordinance amendments for lot coverage and/or parking ratios so that 
the applicant may be guided into the appropriate review process—whether that be preliminary 
approval and direction to seek the agency approvals or variances for the areas that do not comply 
with the current zoning ordinance requirements. 
 
Prior to your meeting, I’ll prepare a draft ordinance amendment for your consideration so that we are 
prepared for further action.   
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